
From: Michelle Reddy
To: Aisling F Kehoe
Subject: FW: Reg.No:W0062-02 Churchtown Landfill, Churchtown, Lifford, Donegal
Date: 28 March 2019 11:57:03

Hi Aisling,
 
I’ve issued the response below. Can you please post the response to the web.
 
Thanks in advance,
 
Michelle
 

From: Michelle Reddy 
Sent: Thursday 28 March 2019 11:56
To: 'angela.mcginley@rpsgroup.com' <angela.mcginley@rpsgroup.com>
Subject: Reg.No:W0062-02 Churchtown Landfill, Churchtown, Lifford, Donegal
 
Dear Angela,
 

I refer to your request of 19th  March 2019.  Please submit all the requested information no later

than 19th July 2019.
 
Kind regards,
Michelle
 
Michelle Reddy
Environmental Licensing Programme,
Environmental Protection Agency,
PO Box 3000,
Johnstown Castle Estate,
Wexford.
 
 
T. +353 53 9160617
E. M.Reddy@epa.ie
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